EASTERN PETROLEUM CO.
EASTERN DRILLING, INC.

TELEPRONE 38 24104 - P.O. BOX 29 - CARMILILLINODIS

December 18, 1969

Mr. A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
0il Conservation Comm.
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: #l4, F-1-29N-19W
Rattlesnake-Dakota

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

With reference to your letter of December 1, Form 9-331 of intent
to plug was approved by U.S.G.S. on November 19, 1968.

No further action has been taken and the status remains the same.
Copy of report attached.

Yours very truly,

EAQFERN PETROLEUM COMPANY
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